Executive Committee

Beaufort County, SC

This meeting will be held both in person in Council Chambers at 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort,
and virtually through Zoom.

Monday, December 06, 2021
2:00 PM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:
PAUL SOMMERVILLE, CHAIRMAN LAWRENCE MCELYNN

ALICE HOWARD STU RODMAN
MARK LAWSON
1. CALLTO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM NOVEMBER 1, 2021
6. CITIZEN COMMENTS - (ANYONE who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of the
meeting will limit their comments to no longer than three (3) minutes ( a total of 15 minutes ) and will
address Council in a respectful manner appropriate to the decorum of the meeting, refraining from the
use of profane, abusive, or obscene language)
AGENDA ITEMS
7. DISCUSSION OF 2022 PENNY SALES TAX REFERENDUM

APPROVAL OF ARPA PROJECT LIST RECOMMENDATIONS

CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE REDISTRICTING THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE BEAUFORT COUNTY FLOOD MITIGATION ASSISTANCE POLICY




11. A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING FEDERAL FLOOD MITIGATION ASSISTANCE REIMBURSABLE GRANT
PROGRAMS

12. DISCUSSION REGARDING THE ELEMENTS OF THE RULES AND PROCEDURES HANDBOOK

13. REQUEST TO PURCHASE CAT MODEL 120 MOTORGRADER

14. APPOINTMENT OF CAROLYN M. BANNER, PH.D. TO THE BEAUFORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL BOARD OF
TRUSTEES WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2025.

15. APPOINTMENT OF ANGELA D. SIMMONS, PH.D. TO THE BEAUFORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR APARTIAL 1ST TERM WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2023

EXECUTIVE SESSION

16. PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE SEC. 30-4-70(A) RECEIPT OF LEGAL ADVICE WHERE THE ADVICE RELATES TO A
PENDING, THREATENED OR POTENTIAL CLAIM (PROSPECT ROAD) OR OTHER MATTERS COVERED BY THE
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE (BCSD INTEREST IN FISCAL AUTONOMY)

17. MATTERS ARISING OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

18. ADJOURNMENT

County Council Agenda — Beaufort County, SC




Item 5.

Executive Committee

Beaufort County, SC

Council Chambers, Administration Building Beaufort County Government Robert Smalls
Complex 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort

Monday, November 1, 2021
2:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

Committee Chairman Sommerville called the meeting to order at 2:30 PM

PRESENT

Committee Chairman D. Paul Sommerville
Council Member Joseph F. Passiment
Council Member Mark Lawson

Council Member Brian Flewelling

Council Member Lawrence McElynn
Council Member Stu Rodman

Council Member Chris Hervochon

Council Member Howard

Council Member York Glover

ABSENT

Council Member Gerald Dawson
Council Member Logan Cunningham

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Chairman Sommerville led the Pledge of Allegiance
3. FOIA

Committee Chairman Sommerville stated public notice of this meeting had been published, posted, and
distributed in compliance with the SC FOIA Act.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: It is moved by Council Member Howard, seconded by Council Member Glover to approve the
agenda. The motion was approved without objection.




12.

Item 5.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion: It is moved by Council Member Glover, seconded by Council Member Rodman to approve the
September 7, 2021 minutes. The motion was approved without objection.

CITIZEN COMMENTS

No Citizen Comments

AGENDA ITEMS

CONSIDERATION OF THE APPROVAL OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 27, 2021, AS AN ADDITIONAL CHRISTMAS
HOLIDAY FOR THE BEAUFORT COUNTY EMPLOYEES.

Motion: It is moved by Council Member Glover, seconded by Council Member Howard to approve the
consideration of Monday, December 27, 2021, as an additional Christmas Holiday for the Beaufort County
Employees. The motion was approved without objection. Forward to Council for approval.

Discussion:

- Make it a permanent change/holiday whenever the Holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday.
- Administration will propose a three-day holiday during Christmas the next time the schedule is
brought forth to council.

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO OFFER A BUYBACK OF EMPLOYEE PERSONAL
TIME OFF FOR 2021. FISCAL IMPACT: ESTIMATE IS AROUND $820K

Motion: It is moved by Council Member Glover, seconded by Council Member Howard to approve the
authorization for the County Administrator to Offer a Buyback of Employee Personal Time Off for 2021.
The motion was approved 8:1 Forward to Council for approval.

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086

The votes: Yeas- Council Member Glover, Council Member Howard, Council Member Passiment, Council
Member Lawson, Council Member Flewelling, Council Member McElynn, Council Member Rodman,
Committee Chairman Sommerville. Nays- Council Member Hervochon. Approved 8:1

DISCUSSION OF BEAUFORT COUNTY REDISTRICTING BENCHMARK REPORT TO DETERMINE THE DATA
SETS, TIMELINE, SCHEDULES TO BE USED FOR REDRAWING THE COUNTY COUNCIL DISTRICT
BOUNDARIES

County Administrator recommends handling item 9 and item 12 together.

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE CRITERIA TO BE USED FOR THE REAPPORTIONMENT OF ALL COUNTY
COUNCIL DISTRICTS AS TO POPULATION FOLLOWING THE ADOPTION BY THE STATE OF THE FEDERAL
DECENNIAL CENSUS AS REQUIRED BY S.C. CODE ANN. SEC. 4-9-90

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Flewelling, seconded by Council Member Rodman to approve
the Resolution with the amendment to change the population deviation from 10% to 5%. The motion was
approved without objection.

Executive Committee Minutes — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086

10.

11.

13.

14.

15.

Item 5.

Council Member Flewelling would like to see this item brought back to the Executive Committee in
December.

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT OPERATION MARIPOSA GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $260,311

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Flewelling, seconded by Council Member Flewelling to approve
the Resolution to Accept Operation Mariposa Grant in the Amount of $260,311. The motion was approved
without objection.

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE ALCOHOL AND DRUG DEPARTMENT TO APPLY FOR THE RURAL OPIOID
IMPLEMENTATION

Motion: It was moved by Council Member McElynn, seconded by Council Member Flewelling to Approve
the Authorization for the Alcohol and Drug Department to Apply for the Rural Opioid Implementation.
The motion was approved without objection.

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086

DEFERMENT OF AN ORDIANCE PROPOSING AMENDMENTS TO BEAUFORT COUNTY CODE OF
ORDINANCES: CHAPTER 46, ARTICLE II, SECTION 46.26 THROUGH 46.33 WHICH WAS REFERRED TO THE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Item deferred until December.

DISCUSSION REGARDING THE ELEMENTS OF THE RULES AND PROCEDURES HANDBOOK
Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086

EXECUTIVE SESSION

PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE SEC. 30-4-70(A)(2): RECEIPT OF LEGAL ADVICE WHERE THE LEGAL ADVICE
RELATES TO A PENDING, THREATENED, OR POTENTIAL CLAIM OR OTHER MATTERS COVERED BY THE
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Howard, seconded by Council Member Glover to go into
Executive Session. The motion was approved without objection.

Executive Committee Minutes — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/147086

16.

17.

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

No matters arising out of Executive Session

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 3:22 PM.

Executive Committee Minutes — Beaufort County, SC

Item 5.




Iltem 7.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

Discussion of 2022 Penny Sales Tax Referendum

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

December 6, 2021 Executive Committee

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Eric Greenway/ Chairman Passiment

ITEM BACKGROUND:

The County Council has had some discussion regarding adding a new Penny Sales Tax
program to the November 2022 ballot. Staff needs to know if Council wants us to proceed
with the development of the referendum package.

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

See Above

FISCAL IMPACT:

Marginal impact on County’s Budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommends the referendum be put forward on the 2022 ballot.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Staff is simply looking for consensus. No vote is necessary.




BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item 8.

ITEM TITLE:

Approval of ARPA Project List Recommendations

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Executive Committee Meeting — December 6, 2021

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Jared Fralix, P.E., Assistant County Administrator, Engineering

(15 Minutes)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

ARPA signed into law March 1, 2021 in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. Beaufort County was
apportioned $37 million. A regional task force was developed to determine needs and make
recommendations.

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

The initial project list was presented to Council at the Council Retreat in November. Staff has coordinated
with potential projects and worked to further refine the project list.

FISCAL IMPACT:

All projects will be funded from Beaufort County’s ARPA apportionment.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommends the approval of the provided project list.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve/deny staff recommendation of ARPA project list.

(Next Step — Move forward to County Council for approval)




Item 8.

ARPA Priority Proiect : i Proiect Focus Partners Matchina Comp Plan SC Capital Projects |
$ 37,317,446.00 | $ 18,658,723.00
Public Service Loan Payoff Program $ 1,000,000.00 | $ 1,000,000.00 | Workforce Development Community Foundation of the Lowcountry,| n/a
Beaufort County School District
County Public Safety Workforce Recruitment + $ 500,000.00 | $ 500,000.00 | Workforce Development Community Foundation of the Lowcountry | Expected - State
Nursing Workforce Pilot Program $ 700,000.00 Workforce Development Community Foundation of the Lowcountry,| Expected - State
USCB
SoLoCo Housing Trust Fund $ 1,200,000.00 | $ 1,200,000.00 | Housing SoLoCo, Businesses, Various n/a
Municipalities, State Housing Trust
County Headhunter $ 200,000.00 | $ 200,000.00 | Workforce Development
Cyber Security $ 500,000.00 | $ 450,000.00 | Residents State of SC, South Coast Cyber Expected - State
Workforce S 4,100,000.00 | S 3,350,000.00
Fire Station Emergency Alerting System $ 2,500,000.00 | $ 2,500,000.00 | Residents + Workforce All Fire Stations in Beaufort County
Emergency Management s 2,500,000.00 | $ 2,500,000.00
Municipal Projects $ 3,000,000.00 Town of Hilton Head Island, Town of
Yemassee, Town of Bluffton, City of
Beaufort, City of Hardeeville, Town of Port
Royal,
Good Neighbor Fund s 3,000,000.00 | $ -
St Helena Splashpad + Play Area $ 1,250,000.00 Residents Residents of St. Helena, Beaufort County
Parks & Recreation, SCPRT
New Riverside Park $ 1,000,000.00
Burton Wells Beaufort County Waterpark + Campground -| $ 1,000,000.00 | $ 1,000,000.00 | Recreation Beaufort County Parks & Recreation, SCPRT
Study, Planning and Design SCPRT
Reconstruction Era National Historical Park's Network of | $ 350,000.00 | $ 350,000.00 | Residents + Tourism All municipalities, SCPRT NPS Grant
Sites Signage Program
Recreation S 3,600,000.00 | S 1,350,000.00
Broadband Adoption Push $ 500,000.00 | $ 500,000.00 | 100 mbps down/20 up Beaufort County School District, Expected - State
Community Foundation of the Lowcountry,
Internet Providers, Office of Broadband
Starlink Beta Test $ 200,000.00 100 mbps down/20 up Beaufort County School District, Expected - State
Community Foundation of the Lowcountry,
Office of Broadband
Electric Vehicle County & Community Readiness $ 1,200,000.00 | $ 1,200,000.00 | Residents + Visitors Businesses, Community Foundation of the
Lowcountry
Innovation S 1,900,000.00 | $ 1,700,000.00
Rural Health Clinic + Administrative Building - Garden's | $ 1,000,000.00 Residents Federally Qualified Health Centers, Expected - State +
Corner Beaufort Memorial Hospital, St Josephs Federal
Candler
Rural Health Clinic + Administrative Building - StHelena | $ 1,000,000.00 Residents Federally Qualified Health Centers, Expected - State +
Island Beaufort Memorial Hospital, St Josephs Federal
Candler
Rural Health Clinic + Administrative Building - Daufuskie | $ 1,000,000.00 | $ 1,000,000.00 | Residents Federally Qualified Health Centers, Hilton | Expected - State +
Island Head Hospital, St Josephs Candler Federal
Tele-Health Mental Health Resources $ 1,000,000.00 | $ 1,000,000.00 | Residents Beaufort Memorial Hospital Expected - State
Public Health s 4,000,000.00 | $ 2,000,000.00
General Infrastructure $ 8,000,000.00 Residents + Visitors Expected - State
General Water & Sewer Improvements $ 3,000,000.00 Residents BJWSA, PSD's, etc Expected - State
IT Data Center $ 400,000.00 [ $ 400,000.00 | Workforce South Coast Cyber Expected - State
Regional Ferry Service $ 500,000.00 | $ 500,000.00 | Residents + Visitors LRITI, City of Savannah, SCDOT Federal + State
Infrastructure s 11,900,000.00 | $ 900,000.00




Item 8.

Airport - Initial investment for debt service 3 2,000,000.00 | $ 1,000,000.00 [ Residents + Visitors

Solid Waste & Recycling - Initial investment for debt $ 2,000,000.00 | $ 1,000,000.00 | Residents Greater Island Council, Business

service Community

County Garage Capital Fund $ 1,000,000.00 | § 500,000.00 | Workforce

Daufuskie Island Improvements $ 300,000.00

Enterprise & Capital Funds S 5,300,000.00 | S 2,500,000.00

ARPA Consulting 125,000.00 62,500.00 | Four Year Guidance one
Staff Member - ARPA Project Management 520,000.00 260,000.00 | Four Year Project Execution one
Part Time Staff Member - ARPA Fiscal Management 260,000.00 130,000.00 | Four Year Finance Execution one
Third-party Vendors/Staff S 905,000.00 | $ 452,500.00

Subtotal of Spending $ 37,205,000.00 | $ 14,752,500.00

Balance $ 112,446.00 | $ 3,906,223.00

10




DD-ON

The document(s) herein were provided to Council for

information and/or discussion after release of the official
agenda and backup items.



ey K

'Y « PROJECT MANAGEMENT ¢« ADVOCACY

BEAUFORT COUNTY ARPA
ALLOCATIONS PRESENTATION

Monday, December 6th, 2021




I_What IS ARPA?

H.R. 13199 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
SIGNED INTO LAW MARCH 11TH, 2021
BEAUFORT COUNTY WILL RECEIVE $37.3M

The $1.9 trillion emergency relief bill provides dollars to municipal governments to respond to the

COVID-19 public health emergency, offset revenue losses and bolster economic recovery.
ARPA is all about people.

It’s about rescuing and reinvesting in our people-based infrastructure - representing an
infusion of Federal funding with so few restrictions never before seen on the local level. The

State of South Carolina will receive approximately $2 + Billion in ARPA funding.

SOURCE: Top - MASC
Bottom - Heather Rath Consulting

Item 8.

13




What can ARPA funds be used for?

ARPA FUNDS MAY BE USED BY THE STATE, COUNTIES
AND MUNICIPALITIES TO:

I Support urgent COVID-19 response efforts to continue to
decrease the spread of the virus and to bring the pandemic under

control

I Replace lost public sector revenue to strengthen support for vital

public services and help retain jobs

| Support immediate economic stabilization for households and

businesses

| Address systemic public health and economic challenges that have
contributed to the inequal impact of the pandemic on certain

populations

THEY MAY NOT BE USED TO:

| States and territories may not use this funding to directly or indirectly

offset a reduction in net tax revenue

| No recipient may use this funding to make a deposit to a pension
fund.

| Deposits to rainy day funds

| General infrastructure spending is not covered as an eligible use

outside of water, sewer, and broadband investments

| Legal settlements or judgments

| Funding debt service

SOURCE: US Treasury Fact Sheet

Item 8.

14




The BEAUFORT COUNTY PROCESS

How we got here:

— & & ——

April 2021
FORMED TASK FORCE

INCLUSIVE TASK FORCE

Projects Identified
TASK FORCE MEETS

November 4th
DRAFT RECOMMENDATIONS

e County Administrator Eric Greenway recognized the need to form a task force to set priorities for spending

e Once-in-a-lifetime funding benefits from an inclusive task force with stakeholders from

@)

O O O O O

Local Municipalities
Non-profits

Public Safety Organizations
Education

Housing

Transportation

Item 8.

15




Item 8.

The BEAUFORT COUNTY PROCESS

— & &

November - December December 6th - Today Future Date
Formulated plans from Council feedback Present project plans & Council Vote
received on November 4th receive feedback

e Today: Review the project plans and receive comments/feedback.

e Each plan will be met with Memorandums of Understanding (MOU’s), when necessary to ensure transparency and accountability.

e Clear Communication with focused goals ensures credibility and confidence to move forward.

16




Heather Rath, Heather Rath Consulting

Reece Bertholf, City of Beaufort

Kathy Todd, City of Beaufort

Jared Fralix, Beaufort County - Engineering

Patrick Hill, Beaufort County - IT

Janis Hoffman, Technical College of the Lowcountry
Philip Foot, Beaufort County - Public Safety

Pinky Harriott, Beaufort County - Finance

Bruce Kline, Lady's Island/St.Helena Fire District
John Thompson, Bluffton Township Fire District
Chuck Atkinson, Beaufort County - Community Development
Hayes Williams, Beaufort County - Finance

Pamela Cobb, Beaufort County - Disaster Recovery
Beth Patrick, USCB

Eric Greenway, Beaufort County - Administration
Ken Miller, Beaufort Memorial Hospital

Allison Coppage, Beaufort Memorial Hospital

Laura Fanelli, Beaufort County - Communications

Dr Frank Rodriguez, Beaufort County School District

Beaufort County Task Force Members

Paul Boulware, Bluffton Township Fire District

Paul Sommerville, Beaufort County Council - District 2
Van Willis, Town of Port Royal

Joe Devito, Town of Port Royal

Josh Gruber, Town of Hilton Head

Shawn Colin, Town of Hilton Head

Leanne Coulter, Daufuskie Island Council

Chris Forster, Town of Bluffton

Brenda Dooley, Habitat for Humanity

Hayes Wiser, Technical College of the Lowcountry
Marcy Benson, Town of Hilton Head

Rebecca Bowyer, BJWSA

Matt Garnes, Town of Yemassee

Suszanne Cook, Beaufort County Sheriffs Office

Lisa Cunningham, Town of Bluffton

Christopher Ophard, Beaufort County - Communications
Michael Hatfield, Bluffton Township Fire District
Mary Lou Frazoni, Palmetto Breeze Transit

Henry Criss, Palmetto Breeze Transit

Item 8.

17




—

“Our Why"

How We
Measured
Projects

e Resilient
e Equitable
e Unique to Place

Projects that have high leverage financial

opportunities with matching funds from partners

e Federal e Municipalities
e State e Non-Profits
e School District e Private Sector

Projects that serve a wide array of

residents

Projects that have a return on investment or create a

revenue source

Projects that have a lasting impact

Item 8.

18




Item 8.

ow other Municipalities are using ARPA funds:

Pandemic Impact Grants

Workforce Housing

Public recreation amenities

QU

\') <A\

Sewer Connection Grants

SOURCE: Heather Rath Consulting

19




Beaufort
County
Proposed
Spending

Public Service Teacher Loan Payoff Program
$1,000,000

The Challenge:

Nationally - Over 50% of teachers who enter the workforce will leave by their 5th year
of teaching - exiting the profession, entirely. This national statistic, coupled with low
entry pay scale and the high cost of housing make recruiting and retaining teachers in

Beaufort County a difficult task.

Our Goal:
Create a sustainable workforce of teachers in Beaufort County.

The Opportunity:

Partner with the Beaufort County School District to create a loan payoff program for

teachers.

Provide up to $30,000 in loan payoff for teachers working in Beaufort County
over a six year period.

O $5000/year for six years paid in six month increments.
Provide 100% in loan payoff for teachers working in Beaufort County for a 10 year
period.
Teachers must be NEW hires to Beaufort County.
Teachers are not required to live in Beaufort County.
Teachers may teach at any school in the District in any curriculum
Proof of loan payment required.
Awardees may not have benefitted or participated in any other incentive
program from the Department of Education.
A matching request will be made to Beaufort County School District.
This program could be administered by Community Foundation of the
Lowcountry or Beaufort County School District.
Sustainability could be found in local non-profit organizations or the School
District once success is determined.
Economy chapter of Comprehensive plan which strongly supports any program
aimed at developing a highly skilled workforce.

» / . ‘ I bkt 7"'

WORKFORCE

Measurements of Success

Match to Comp Plan
Match to "our Why"
Community Tracking
Completion Date




County Public Safety Recruitment and Relocation
$500,000

The Challenge:
Beaufort County is challenged in recruiting and relocating trained EMS and
Detention Center personnel.

Our Goal:
Shore up a sustainable workforce of trained EMS and Detention Center
personnel.

The Opportunity:
Create incentives for Human Resources to utilize in recruitment efforts
Bea U fO rt through stipends, signing bonuses and other incentives in order to hire and WO R KFO RC E
keep employees.

CO U n ty e Full time employees hired to work in EMS or at the Beaufort County

Detention Center are eligible for a $10,000 sign-on bonus, paid over two
years.
P rO pOS ed e The first payment of $2,000 is allocated after training, followed by a
$3,000 payment following completion of probation. " -
o e 52,500 will be paid on the one-year anniversary of their hire date. | f d.p
S pe n d I n g e 52,500 will be paid on the two-year anniversary of their hire date. : ~ - ‘
e A general stipend of $2,500 per employee will be available for relocation . | ' < '-
to be used at Human Resources discretion. ' \
® This program will be managed by Beaufort County.
e Thereis norequirement to live in Beaufort County
e Sustainability could be found through local non-profit organizations once
success is determined.
® Economy chapter of Comprehensive plan which strongly supports any
program aimed at developing a highly skilled workforce.

Measurements of Success

Match to Comp Plan
Match to "our Why"
Community Tracking
Completion Date

Item 8.

21




Beaufort
County
Proposed
Spending

Nursing Pilot Program
$700,000

The Challenge:
Beaufort County needs more Certified Nursing Assistants (CNA), Registered Nurses
(RN’s) and Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN), especially given our aging population.

Our Goal:
Graduate 500 CNA’s over the next ten years.

The Opportunity:

Beaufort County, in partnership with Beaufort Memorial Hospital (BMH), Technical
College of the Lowcountry (TCL) and Beaufort County School District will partner to
offer a CNA degree track as an Academy in high schools both North and South of the
Broad River.

® Beaufort County School District will hire an Academy coordinator.

® Beaufort Memorial Hospital will supply qualified staff as instructors to TCL’s CNA
program (a model they have used with TCL in the past).

® Academy students would have the opportunity to work at BMH or other
healthcare facilities during if age and skill requirements are met.
Students would have access to BMH for clinicals.

e Upon program completion, students would have a path to RN or BSN through TCL
(RN) or USCB (BSN).

e Continued education could be paid for by employer.

® This program will be managed by Beaufort County School District.

e Sustainability could be found through local nursing non-profit organizations once
success is determined.

® Economy chapter of Comprehensive plan which strongly supports any program
aimed at developing a highly skilled workforce.

WORKFORCE

Measurements of Success

Match to Comp Plan
Match to "our Why"
Community Tracking
Completion Date

22




Regional Housing Trust Fund
$1,200,000

Objectives for the Housing Trust Fund:

e Create new housing units, or rehabilitate or preserve existing housing
units, for households at or below 120% of Area Median Income, with
a strong focus on households at or below 60% of Area Median
Income.

® Provide workforce housing for the growing Beaufort-Jasper economy.

® Help households maintain financial stability and build wealth by

) , Measurements of Success
Bea u fo rt reducing the amount of money they must spend on housing and
transportation. e Match to Comp Plan
e Match to "our Why"
CO u nty e Strengthen relationships, build trust, and engage partners and e Community Tracking
stakeholders, ensuring an organized and collaborative approach to e Completion Date

regional housing challenges.

Proposed
Spending

® Increase awareness of existing and new financial products that serve
the Beaufort-Jasper community.

® Leverage outside funding from banks, corporations, philanthropic
institutions, and federal, state and local governments.

e Housing element of Comprehensive Plan calls for the development of
a Regional Affordable Housing Trust Fund.

SOURCE: Beaufort-Jasper Counties Regional Housing Trust Fund




County Executive Recruiter

$200,000
The Challenge:
Beaufort County needs assistance in identifying and hiring top talent. WO R KFO RCE
our Goal: Measurements of Success

Identify, Hire and Retain top talent.

Match to Comp Plan
Match to "our Why"
Community Tracking
Completion Date

The Opportunity:
Utilize a professional executive recruiter who will establish a relationship with
County Administration and understand the needs of Department Heads.

Beaufort
County
Proposed
Spending

Assist in identifying passive candidates.

Specialize and understand the needs of Government.

Understand Government “market” needs.

Increase ROI for hires - ensuring the “right hire” for Beaufort County.




Beaufort
County
Proposed
Spending

New Fully integrated station alerting system will:

Provide an enhanced level of service to all citizens of Beaufort
County, while providing our emergency response personnel
with accurate incident alerting through a variety of devices.

Improve response times through streamlined dispatch
communications and reliable alert delivery.

Reduced stress on first responders via automated
heart-friendly, zone-specific alerts.

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) compliant,
keeping us within the recommended guidelines.

$2,500,000 Measurements of Success

e Match to Comp Plan

e Match to "Our Why"
« Community Tracking

« Completion Date




Beaufort
County
Proposed
Spending

Supporting Local Municipalities through the

Good Neighbor Fund
$3,000,000

S500,000 per municipality

Municipalities would apply for the funds at Community
Foundation of the Lowcountry under the guidelines and
timelines of ARPA.

A one-time disbursement of $500,000 to each
municipality once requirements are met.

Municipalities would be able to apply for the S500,000
for one project or multiple projects.

Administered by Community Foundation of the
Lowcountry.

Matches many elements in the Comp Plan including
fostering collaboration among governments and
between agencies.

Item 8.

GOOD NEIGHBOR FUND

MUNICIPAL PROJECT

FUND

DIVIDED EVENLY BETWEEN:

1.
2.

O 0 bW

TOWN OF BLUFFTON
TOWN OF HILTON HEAD
ISLAND

.TOWN OF YEMASSEE
.CITY OF HARDEEVILLE
.CITY OF BEAUFORT
.TOWN OF PORT ROYAL

$3,000,000
MEASUREMENTS OF SUCCESS

« MATCH TO COMP PLAN
« MATCH TO "OUR WHY"
« COMMUNITY TRACKING
« COMPLETION DATE

26




Beaufort
County
Proposed
Spending

St Helena Splashpad and Play Area
$1,250,000

Balancing a unique way of life that only
exists on St Helena - and creating a space
where children can come together to play,

while preserving and promoting the culture.

e Funding would support design, planning and potentially
some construction.

® The Culture chapter of the Comprehensive Plan
recommends reviewing recreation programs on St
Helena Island and ensuring programs are addressing
community needs. Programs are to expand beyond pre-
pandemic levels.

St Helena

Splashpad &
Play Area

MEASUREMENTS OF SUCCESS

e MATCH TO COMP PLAN
« MATCH TO "OUR WHY"
« COMMUNITY TRACKING

* COMPLETION DATE

27




Beaufort
County
Proposed
Spending

New Riverside Park
S1,000,000

Creating spaces for people in Beaufort
County to play!

All conceptual master plans have been approved on this 760
Acre Site, both in Beaufort County and Town of Bluffton.

Offering recreation for kayaking, primitive camping, hiking
and biking trails, water views, and more.

Funding would go toward phase 1 of the Conceptual Master
plan which includes:

o PRIMARY PARK ENTRANCE & VEHICULAR ACCESS

MAIN PARKING LOT, TRAILHEAD, & RESTROOMS
GARVEY HALL ENTRANCE & VEHICULAR ACCESS
G. HALL PARKING LOT, TRAILHEAD & RESTROOMS
HIKING TRAILS TOTALING +£6.15 MILES OF VARYING
SURFACES & DIFFICULTY

O O O O

Addresses multiple elements of Recreation as found in the
Comp Plan, including access to waterways, walkable and
bikeable access and so much more. Page 78 of CP.

SOURCE: Island Packet

/ ! f
r( y e Lo "

New Riverside

MEASUREMENTS OF SUCCESS

e MATCH TO COMP PLAN
e MATCH TO "OUR WHY"
« COMMUNITY TRACKING

COMPLETION DATE

28




Burton Wells Waterpark & Campground
$1,000,000

Revenue Generating Large Scale
Recreational Space

® Revenue generating facilities similar to Greenville &
Charleston County Parks & Recreation.

Beaufort
County

PrO Osed expanding on existing funding options and seeking
p new sources of funding, including revenue-

e Addresses multiple elements of Recreation as found in
the Comp Plan including the Public Facilities chapter.

O Develop a strategy to address park needs by

generating park programs.

Spending

O Pursue facilities in active parks that generate
revenue via user fees. These facilities include water

parks, campgrounds, tennis facilities, and picnic
shelters.

| ¥ "
Y+ ——
“eyren|ion —

Burton Wells

Waterpark &
Campg round

MEASUREMENTS OF SUCCESS

e MATCH TO COMP PLAN
e MATCH TO "OUR WHY"
« COMMUNITY TRACKING 29

* COMPLETION DATE




Reconstruction Era National Historic Parks
Network of Signs Program

$350,000

Signage that lends a unified County-Wide
presence to our historic sites related to the
Reconstruction Era.

Bea Ufo rt ® Immediate impact & pride of sites.

C ® Signage includes both sites managed by the
O U nty Reconstruction Era National Historical Park and sites that

are affiliated with with Reconstruction Era but not

PrO posed managed by the National Park Service (NPS).

. e Signage would direct residents and visitors to all sites
S pe n d N g and will be co-branded across the County with the NPS.

e Addresses multiple elements of Economy as found in the
Comp Plan including:
O Explore regional and national partnerships to take
advantage of National Park Service.
o Partner with the Town of Hilton Head Island to plan
and implement the Historic Mitchelville Freedom
Park.

Reconstruction

Fra National
Historic Parks

Network of
Signs Program

MEASUREMENTS OF SUCCESS

« MATCH TO COMP PLAN
e MATCH TO "OUR WHY"
« COMMUNITY TRACKING
* COMPLETION DATE

30




Beaufort
County
Proposed
Spending

Innovation
Broadband Adoption - S500,000

Starlink Beta Test - $200,000

Electric Vehicle County & Community Readiness -
51,200,000

The team at Heather Rath Consulting does not believe it is in Beaufort
County’s best interest to present a project plan on these three
initiatives (at this moment) as there are too many unknowns on

funding opportunities at the State and Federal level, along with new
dynamics such as H.R. 3684, Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act,
signed into law on November 15th, 2021.

These initiatives are extremely important to the people and future of
Beaufort County. We ask that you approve a placeholder amount as
designated above.

Our anticipated timeline for project scope is late January, 2022.
From the Comp Plan: CF 2.2. Install electric vehicle charging stations at

every Council facility that houses a sizeable workforce or has high
public visitation.

BROADBAND ADOPTION
STARLINK BETA TEST

ELECTRIC VEHICLE COUNTY
& COMMUNITY READINESS

. 'r

MEASUREMENTS OF SUCCESS

+« MATCH TO COMP PLAN

+ MATCH TO "OUR WHY"

« COMMUNITY TRACKING

« COMPLETION DATE




Item 8.

Beaufort County